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DATE: August 18,201 0 

TO: p m a n ,  Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

FROM: ~d a d  Trueblood, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RE: Petition by Verizon Florida LLC for Waiver of Rule 25-4.040(2) 

On August 4,2010, Verizon Florida LLC (Verizon) filed supplemental information in response to 
staffs June 30, 2010 data request. The supplemental information was inadvertently omitted from 
Verizon’s original response that was tiled on July 14,2010. It summarizes information that was provided 
in Attachment C of Verizon’s original response. Verizon considers the information to be proprietary and 
confidential business information and requests that it be treated confidentially pursuant to Section 
364.183(1), Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) 

Upon review of the information contained in the document referenced above, technical staff 
concurs with Verizon that the information meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant 
to Section 364.183, F.S., and the information should be treated as confidential. 

cc: Brenda Merritt, Statistician 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Kim Pena, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk 


